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From: Edmondson, Amy

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 11:31 AM EDT

To: Cunningham, Jean; Crispi, Angela; Gilson, Stuart; Schlesinger, Len
Subject: FW: FRB Update and Request

Attachments: Edelman Response to FRB 2017-07-31.pdf

FYL... | have simply skimmed, so far...

| have done two of my 6 interviews. 3 others are scheduled and Francesca has asked if | can wait til her
return in September, or perhaps by phone when she has more of a window on her flexibility ... baby has

some complications... | don’t think she is pivotal.

One of my two interviews wants to canonize our candidate.

The other believes him to be such a genius allowances must be made.
Sigh.

Amy C. Edmondson

Novartis Professor of Leadership and Management
HARVARD BUSINESS SCHOOL

Boston, MA 02163

Author of Building the Future: Big Teaming for Audacious [nnovation (Berrett-Koehler, 2016);
Teaming: How organizations learn, innovate and compete in the knowledge economy (Jossey-Bass,

2012)
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From: "Edelman, Benjamin" <bedelman@hbs.edu>
Date: Monday, July 31, 2017 at 1:11 PM
To: "Edmondson, Amy" <aedmondson@hbs.edu>

Subject: RE: FRB Update and Request
Amy,

As you requested, attached is an expanded “how” document that attempts to clarify some aspects of my
March “reflections” submission.

Thanks,

Ben Edelman
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